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ICFAI Foundation for Higher Education 03 AP R 2018

(Deemed to be University),
Donthanapally, Shankarapalli Road,
Hyderabad,

Telangana — 501203.

Subject:  Review of the functioning of ICFAI Foundation for Higher Education (Deemed
to be University), Donthanapally, Shankarapalli Road, Hyderabad,
Telangana - 501203.

Sir,

The Commission in its 530" meeting (Item No. 2.01) held on 20" March, 2018
considered the report of the UGC Expert Committee which visited your Deemed to be
University during 19-21% January, 2018 to review its functioning, and recommended
continuation of the Deemed to be University status to ICFAI Foundation for Higher
Education (Deemed to be University), Donthanapally, Shankarapalli Road, Hyderabad,
Telangana — 501203.

However, the Expert Committee has made certain suggestions to bring about
qualitative improvement in the programmes offered by your Deemed to be University. You
are requested to take note of these suggestions and submit the compliance report to the
UGC within six months. A copy of the UGC Expert Committee report is enclosed for your

perusal and reference please.

Yours faithfully,
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Under Secretary




